Samana Batool

Temporary Visiting Faculty

College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering

Email:

Contact:



About

Dr. Samana Batool is working as Temporary Visiting Faculty in the College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering. Dr. Samana Batool has a PhD in Electrical Engineering. Dr. Samana Batool has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

PhD in Electrical Engineering	2011 - 2024
Capital University of Science and Technology, Islamabad , Pakistan	
MS in Computer Engineering	2009 - 2011
UET Taxila , Pakistan	
BE in Electrical Engineering	2002 - 2006
NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	
Experience	
Temporary Visiting Faculty	2024- Present
College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering	
Instructor	2024 - 2024
Samsung Innovation Centre	
Research Assistant	2021 - 2022
Digital Pakistan Lab	
Assistant Manager	2006 - 2009
SUPARCO	